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From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 12:00 PM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 8 - Lit-Nik and Party, Volunteers

Needed Today and Tomorrow, Women's Basketball Interest Meeting, and more ...
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Today: LIT-NIK and PARTY!

Starting at 5 pm today, join us at the 'U' for the Lit-Nik cook
out hosted by the Epsilon chapter of Kappa Alpha Psi
Fraternity, Inc. Free food, free drinks and more! Then Student
Life and Development will host the FIRST ON CAMPUS PARTY
OF THE YEAR at 10 pm! Lincoln University students only and
it's $5!

Contact: Tiffani Brown

Lit-Nik Info / Party Info

Volunteers Needed Today and Tomorrow!!

The Office of Student Life and Development will need assistance tonight
at 8:30 pm breaking down the MPR and tomorrow beginning at 1 pm to
prepare for the party on the Gym. We need 12 volunteers for each, those
interested should email Ms.Tiffani (tbrown@lincoln.edu). You will
receive community service, it's first come, first serve and males are
strongly encouraged!! Thanks in advance.

Contact: Tiffani Brown

Today: Women’s Basketball Interest Meeting

An interest meeting will be held today at 5 pm in the Manuel Rivero Hall
room 220. Anyone who is interested in trying out should attend. Tryouts
will be held on September 29.

Contact: Taylor Fulton

Read More

Today: Hall Council Position

Build your LU legacy by running for a hall council position. We are
looking for hall leaders. Applications due today.

Contact: Jonathan Harris
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Read More / Application

Today: Deadline for SGA Executive Assistant
Applications

Apply to be an Executive Assistant and work with the Revolutionary
2017-2018 SGA Board! Applicants must have at least a 2.8 cumulative
GPA (high school GPA accepted for incoming freshmen). Applications are
due today by 5 pm.

Contact: Ramona Plummer

Read More / Application

Tomorrow: Carnival, Crabs and Ritas!

Tomorrow from 2 —6 pm in the U there will be a 'Carnival'. We will have
inflatables, crabs, ritas and more! All FREE FREE FREE! Then at 10 pm in
the Manuel Rivero Gym, we will have the official Pump Handle Party!
Lincoln University students are S5 and all other college students $10!
College IDs are required!

Contact: Tiffani Brown

Carnival Info / Party Info

Skillz N Thrillz Try Outs!

On October 12, Student Life and Development will host the 'Skillz N
Thrillz' talent show. Auditions will take place Monday, September 11 and
Tuesday, September 12 in the SUB MPR from 5-8 pm! For all students
who are interested, you must audition during one of the days in order to
participate in the show. We ask that you prepare a 1-2 minute snippet
for the audition. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free
to reach out!

Contact: Tiffani Brown

Read More

Studio Green Schedule Update

Effective today, the bus going to Studio Green from Lincoln University
at 8 am is discontinued. All other times remain the same.
Contact: Sue Reed

Wellness Center Programs
The Wellness Center weekly programs have been announced:
Monday Cardio Kickboxing  4:30- 5:15 pm

Tuesday Yoga 5:45 - 6:45 pm
Tuesday Zumba 6-7pm
Wednesday Tabata Boot Camp 4:30-5:15 pm
Thursday Yoga 5:45 - 6:45 pm

Wellness Center Hours:
Monday — Friday, 2 -9 pm
Saturday — Sunday, 1- 6 pm
Contact: Gerard Garlic

Hurricane Harvey Donations
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The LU football team will be collecting donations at the LLC September 5-
7 from 11 am - 2 pm for victims impacted by Hurricane Harvey. Clothing
and toiletry items are needed. Donations will be shipped directly to the
Houston Convention Center.

Contact: Reginald Byarse

Writing and Reading Center

Please encourage students to visit the WRC for help with papers,
resumes, and graduate school personal statements. The WRC is located
in the Center for Advising and Student Achievement.

Contact: Samaa Gamie

Read More

Message from Public Safety

Please see the attached Activity and Event Reminder.
Contact: Public Safety

Read More

LLC Dining Commons

Dining Services invites the campus community to walk through the LLC
Dining Commons to see the recent renovations. Please stop by during
regular business hours for a preview of the work completed so far.
Contact: Jena Williams
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